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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 8:13 AM
To: ‘Rowe, Norman'

Subject: RE: EIN number update 26-4574656 1.09000031455
[
Your request to update your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Tom

From: Rowe, Norman [mailto:NRowe@trane.com)
Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN number update 26-4574656

Can you update Rowe Mechanical LLC with EIN# 26-4574656

Thank You

Norman Rowe

Lead Service Tech

Central and North Florida Trane

Ingersoll Rand

2301 Lucien Way Suite 430 Maitland, F132751
Tel:407-660-1111

Fax:407-660-1194

Mobil:407-467-0788

Email:nrowe@trane.com
www lrang.com

The information contained in this message is privileged and intended only for the recipients named. If the reader is not a representative of the intended
recipient, any review, dissemination or copying of this message or the information it contains is prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender. and delete the original message and attachments.




